** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

. . OMB No. 1545-0047
ggo Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 2

Department of the Treasury X X benefit trust or prlyate foundatl?n) X X Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2012

andending SEP 30, 2013

B Check if C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

applicable:

dwnee | Northern Maine Medical Center
yhaé_?\‘ée Doing Business As 01-0234189
ratumn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

[ Jlemin- | 194 East Main Street (207)834-3155
rein | Gity, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Gross receipts $ 46,875,759.
ﬁgr'?"_ca' Fort Kent, ME 04743 H(a) Is this a group return
pending F Name and address of principal officer:Peter J. S irois for affiliates? [ Ives No

same as C above

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) L] 501(c)( )« (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Website: p» WWW . IlLININC . OX'g

H(b) Are all affiliates included?_JYes [_]No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: Corporation | | Trust | | Association [ | Otherp»

| L Year of formation: 19 4 8] m State of legal domicile: ME

[Part1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Acute care & long term care
% hospital and mental health services facility.
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) 3 11
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 7
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a) . .. .. . . .. .. .. ... 5 563
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 16
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line12 7a 30,477.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b -39,967.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, lineth) 326 ’ 474. 661 ’ 490.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, ne2g) 51,508,846.  44,712,601.
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... . 13 ’ 679. -379 ' 803.
“ | 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) 532,772, 909,087,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... 52,381,771. 45,903,375.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) .. 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 20,365,008. 26,308,386.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
Y17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11:24e) 23,459,225.] 18,074, 245.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . ... .. .. 43,824,233, 44,382,631.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 8 ’ 557 ’ 538. 1 ’ 520 ’ 744 .
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
=120 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) 41,506,381.] 46,612,884.
<5| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, line 26) ... 17,3987,370.] 21,562,847,
éug_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... 23,519,011. 25,050,037.

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Slgn Date
Here Peter J. Sirois, CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Eheﬁk |:] PTIN
Paid  Barbara J. McGuan, CPA Barbara J. McGuan, C08/12/14|muys P00219457

Preparer |Firm'sname ) Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC

Firm'sEINp 01-0523282

Use Only | Firm's address p, P.O. Box 1100
Portland, ME 04104-1100

Phoneno. (207) 775-2387

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes |:] No

232001 12-10-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
Part Ill [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 11l L l:]

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

The mission of Northern Maine Medical Center is to provide,

coordinate, or support access to high quality, affordable health care

and to positively impact our communities' quality of life by improving

health status.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FOMM 990 0r 990-EZ? . [ves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 36,948,463. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 45,314,363. )
Medical care & ancillary services, nursing home & skilled services,
physician services.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses | 36 ’ 948 ’ 463.
Form 990 (2012)
232002
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SCheQUI® A | e 1 [ X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partitf 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PaIt VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .. . . ... 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional = 12| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . . ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llfand IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Ill . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | X
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Parts landit~ 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts Iand il . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go toline 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy taX-BXEMPt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Scheadule L, Part!l 2 | X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Parttv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part\v............. 28c| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part Ve T 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a| X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 .. ... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes [ No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 75
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ... .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 Prize WINNE S 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 563
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . .. 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in ScheaueoO 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . ... . 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUCTi DI ? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand | 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes [ No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 [ X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
A The QOVeIMING DOy 2 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . ... ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. ... .. ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this Was dONe | || | . ... 12¢ | X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... 13| X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect t0 SUCh armangemMeNtS Y it 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »ME
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another’s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
Cindy Daigle - (207)834-3155
194 East Main Street, Fort Kent, ME 04743
T2o10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

l:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (4o ot df;gf'rﬁ'ggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for |5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g and related
below sSlel. |2 EE s organizations
in) |2 |Z |5 |5 [25] 5
(1) Dan Vaillancourt 1.00
Director 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Ronald Daigle 2.00
President 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) Clifford Ouellette 1.00
Past Treasurer 0.50|X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Frances LaBrie 1.00
Secretary 0.50|X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Glenn Lamarr 1.00
Treasurer 0 . 50 X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(6) Guy Raymond, M.D, 50.00
Past Director 0.50(X 374,180. 0. 27,253.
(7) John Ezzy 1.00
Director 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Norman Fournier 1.00
Vice-President 0.50|X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) James Thibodeau 1.00
Director 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Mark Morneault 1.00
Director 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Robert Bellefleur 1.00
Director 0.50|X 1,115. 0. 0.
(12) Michael Sullivan, M.D, 50.00
Director 0.50|X 461,783. 0.] 25,401.
(13) Mark Chamberland 1.00
Director 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Peter J. Sirois 50.00
CEO 0.50 X 178,915. 0.] 25,834.
(15) Ccindy L. Daigle 50.00
CFO 0.50 X 133,328. 0.] 20,412.
(16) David Jones 50.00
ER Physician 0.00 X 340,562. 0. 18,859.
(17) Eve Wolinsky 50.00
Psychiatrist 0.00 X 207,223. 0. 9,246.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Page8
|Part Vi I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not Cfegf'rﬁ'ggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = g |g and related
below Zlz|.l2 28 s organizations
line) |2|2|E|5 (5|5
(18) Mark Overton 50.00
Psychiatrist 0.00 X 181,859. 0., 19,702.
(19) William Rand 50.00
Orthopedic Surgeon 0.00 X 176,722, 0. 3,472.
(20) David Coffman 50.00
General Surgeon 0.00 X 140,766. 0. 3,546.
b Sub-total ... 2,196,453. 0.l 153,725.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 2,196,453. 0.l 153,725.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 12
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (8) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Quest Diagnostics, 12436 Collections Off-Site Laboratory
Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60693-2436 Services 457,798.
Erik St. Pierre, M.D. ER Physician
PO Box 32, Fort Kent, ME 04743 Coverage 449,352,
Cary Medical Center, 163 Van Buren Road, Off-Site Laboratory
Suite #1, Caribou, ME 04736 Services 389,253.
Synernet, Inc. Off-Site
110 Free Street, Portland, ME 04101 Transcription Servic 351,039.
QIR, 105 Continental Place, Brentwood, TN Management &
37027-1018 Consulting Services 266,726.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 9
Form 990 (2012)
232008
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Page9
Part VIII [ Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIl ... |:|
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?y(?rrr]]ut% )%Cr{gg?d
exempt function business sections 512,
revenue revenue 513, 0r 514
%g 1 a Federated .campaigns 1a
5 g b Membership dues 1b
A< ¢ Fundraising events 1c
'EE d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e 575,000,
.g 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
__3 < similar amounts not included above 1f 86,490,
g-cg) g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
O®| h Total.Addlinesta-1f . ... .. ... ... > 661,490,
Business Code
8 2 3 Patient Service Revenue 623000 71,911,300, 71,911,300,
2o b Meaningful Use Revenue 623000 1,048,878, 1,048,878,
5’:2 ¢ Miscellaneous Revenue 623000 518,411, 361,135, 30,477, 126,799,
%% d Provision for Bad Debt 623000 -1,354,273, -1,354,273,
g,n: e Contractual/Char, Adj. 623000 -27,411,715,| -27,411,715,
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . ... . ... > 44,712,601,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 2 14,207, 14,207,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Royalties ... >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross rents 113,849,
b Less: rental expenses 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 113,849,
d Net rentalincome or (loss) ... > 113,849, 113,849,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 562,000,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 956,010,
¢ Gain or (loss) -394,010.
d Netgainor (I0SS) ... > -394,010. -394,010.
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line 18 a 52,574.
E-:") Less: direct expenses b 16,374,
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .. > 36,200, 36,200,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a
Less: direct expenses b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................ >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a Insurance Captive 900099 759,038, 759,038,
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d | 4 759,038.
12  Total revenue. See instructions. .. ... | 2 45,903 375, 45,314 363, 30,477. -102,955,
s Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ... |:]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(;?genses Progra(n?)service Managé%)ent and Funél?ﬁ?ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees,andkeyemployees ................ 1,248,221. 888,617- 359,604-
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages ................ 21,131,404. 16,988,617. 4,142,787.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 303,196. 243,203. 59,993.
9 Other employee benefits 2,179,820.] 1,769,676. 410,144.
10 Payrolitaxes ... 1,445,745, 1,156,596. 289,149.
11  Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management .
b Legal ... 164,066. 131,253. 32,813.
¢ Accounting 62,529. 50,023. 12,506.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 306,407. 245,126. 61,281.
12 Advertising and promotion 63,751. 51,001. 12,750.
13 Office expenses ... 5,031,677.] 4,038,441. 993,236.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy .. ... 1,652,951.] 1,322,361. 330,530.
17 Travel .. 238,124. 190,499. 47,625.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 nterest ... 314,021. 251,217. 62,804.
21 Paymentsto affiiates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,134,192, 1,707,353. 426,839.
23 Insurance ... 960,236. 768,189. 192,047.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Medical Supplies 4,023,374.| 4,023,374.
b Valley Medical Associat 1,956,056.] 1,956,056.
¢ Health Care Provider Ta 1,166,861.] 1,166,861.
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 44 ,382,631.| 36,948,463.| 7,434,168. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page 11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X L |:]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing ... 1,429,127.] 1 308,223.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 5,155,387.] » | 11,811,311.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net ... 5,956,715.] 4 5,792,616.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L ... 5 16,096.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
° employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
£ | 7 Notosand loans receivable,net 67,585.] 7 76,856.
& | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 7185,292.| 8 716,381.
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 264,800.] o 272,240.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . 10a 43,727,619.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 24,486,596. 16,681,782.] 10¢c 19,241,023.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 73,287.] 11 109,488.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets ... 226,141.] 14 515,861.
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 10,866,265.] 15 7,752,789.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... 41,506,381- 16 46,612,884-
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 5,326,367.| 17 6,767,375.
18  Grantspayable ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... 20
@ |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
ﬁ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 8,525,281.] 23 8,565,946.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 4,135,722, 25 6,229,526.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... ... ... .. ... 17,987,370./ 26 | 21,562,847.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
& complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 23,131,004.] 27| 24,674,605.
T |28 Temporariy restricted netassets ... 388,007.] 28 375,432.
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 23,519,011- 33 25,050,037-
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 41,506,381.) 34 46,612,884.
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pagei2
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ... D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... 1 45,903,375.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 2 44,382,631.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 ... 3 1,520,744.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ... 4 23,519,011.
5  Net unrealized gains (Iosses) oninvestments ... 5 10,282.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment eXPeNnSes 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMN (B)) oo 10 25,050,037,
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI| ... l:]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A133? 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits  ............................................ 3| X
Form 990 (2012)
232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 20 1 2

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

A WODN

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a l:] Type | b l:] Type ll c l:] Type Il - Functionally integrated d l:] Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
e l:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

0 00 O

10
11

N

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type llI
supporting organization, check this box [
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? . 119(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ((iv)Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the orgar(l\i’ziz):\tli%;[]hi?] col. | (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on “nes, 1-9 Jincol. (l) listed in your] (?rgan|zat|on in col. (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section ~ [governing document?| (i) of your support? u.s.?
(see instructions)) Yos No Yos No Yos No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
Part ll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

6_Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IV.))
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and STOP NEIre ... ... ... e | 2 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... .. ... ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. ... ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. ... ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ... .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | 2 D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
cAddlines7aand7b
8 Public support subiract ine 7¢ from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carredon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV.)) .-

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this bOX and STOP NEIe ... ... e | 2 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ..
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ....................... > l:]
232023 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) p Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 2

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Jooo

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and II.

Special Rules

D For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ij) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

l:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, Il, and IIl.

l:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

> $

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part I, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

223451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

01

Employer identification number

-0234189

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 6,000.

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 575,000.

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 3

Name of organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

Employer identification number

01-0234189

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) ©
No.
L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| (see instructions)

223453 12-21-12

15410812 757052 110374
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 4

Name of organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

Employer identification number

01-0234189

Part M Exclu(slivel Teligious, charitable, etc., individual contributions fo section 501(c)(7), (8), of (10) organizations that fofal more than $1,000 for the

year.

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

omplete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (gner this information once.)

(a) No.
g‘o[;ﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g‘o[;ﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g‘o[;ﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g‘o[;ﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 12-21-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) - . .
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Department of the Treasury P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> See separate instructions. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part |11
Name of organization Employer identification number

Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

[PartI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures >3

3 Volunteer hours

[Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? I:] Yes I:] No
4a Was a correction made? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
M@ 17D >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . L lves L[ _INo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
LHA
232041
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2

Part lI-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check » [ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P> l:] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

(a) Filing (b) Affiliated group
organization’s totals
totals

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures .

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

- ®0 O 0 T O

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for thisS YEAr? ... l:] Yes l:] No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

' L (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) Total
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232042
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189 Page 3

Part II-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
@ VOIUNEEOIS? X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
¢ Mediaadvertisements? ... X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? ... X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . ... X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X
i Otheractivities? X 11,110.
j Total. Addlines Tethrough 1i 11,110.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? ... ... .. X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 .
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Part llI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6)-

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes

No

Part llI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A CUITEBNT YA e

b Carryover from last Year

C oAl
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)

2a

2b

2c

5
[Part V] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part Il-A, line 2;
and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

The Hospital pays dues to various organizations,

a portion of which is

attributable to lobbying expenses.

232043

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 2
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
ﬁfgiﬁ?‘;gﬁ;’,fj’;%lﬂif‘;“’y P> Attach to Form 990. p> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

a Hh ON

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? e l:] Yes l:] No
I—Part Il I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and Section 170(M@)B)IN? ... [Cves  [no
9 In Part XIlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1. > 3

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232051
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
d D Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

a [l Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... D Yes
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

l:]NO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

l:]NO

Amount
c Beginning balance e ic
d Additions during the year e 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
T OEnding balance e 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart XIIl ...
I—Part Vv I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(c) Two years back | (d) Three years back

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

® o 0O T

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3al(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4  Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 196,477. 196,477.
b 21,869,699.] 8,655,138.[ 13,214,561.
c 1,065,483. 956,024, 109,459.
d 18,765,152, 14,875,434, 3,889,718.
e 1,830,808. 1,830,808.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) .. ... ... ... ... » | 19,241,023,

232052
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page3
[Part VII[ Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests
(8) Other

=

o]

—~ | =
v:: ~—

S

wa

AA
(9]
= &2

H
(U]
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»>

[Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)
)
)

(
@
&
4)
©)
®
(7
®
(

)
)
)
9)
(19
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»>
[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
1) Deferred Compensation 682,904.
@ Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance 227,164.
@ Interest in Synernet Reinsurance 1,913,030.
4 Meaningful Use Receilvables 636,607.
5 Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 2,615,084.
© Insurance Claim Receivable 1,678,000.
]
(]
©
(19
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol. (B) iN€ 15.) ..\ > 7,752,789.
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ Deferred Compensation 682,904.
@ Estimated Third-Party Payor
4 Settlements 5,471,429.
5 Due to Affiliate 75,193.
©®
]
(]
©
(19
a1
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... > 6,229,526.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart XIIl .................
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page4
[Part XT | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . 2d

e Addlines2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) 4b

¢ Addlinesd4aanddb 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . . .. ... ... 5

[Part Xl [Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d

e Addlines2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) 4b

¢ Addlinesd4aanddb 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... 5

[Part XIlI] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part X, Line 2:

The Medical Center and VMA are not-for-profit corporations as described in

Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code), and are exempt

from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of

the Code. Management evaluated the Medical Center's tax positions and

concluded the Medical Center has maintained its tax-exempt status, does

not have any significant unrelated business income and has taken no
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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[Part Xlll| Supplemental Information (continued)

uncertain tax positions that require adjustment or disclosure in the

consolidated financial statements.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding

Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

Employer identification number

01-0234189

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l:] Mail solicitations

b l:] Internet and email solicitations

c l:] Phone solicitations
d l:] In-person solicitations

e

9

Solicitation of non-government grants

f l:] Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

D Yes D No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did (v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual . . fSn Faiser (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retaineg by) (vi) Amou_m paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity navecusto®! |7 from activity fundraiser * | t0 (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes [ No
TOtal e »

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232081
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189 Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

2013 Cancer Mammography None
Al dd col. h h
Fund Tour Fund Raising @ Czol( a;)ct» rous
o (event type) (event type) (total number) '
>
c
5|1 Grossreceipts ... 15,155. 37,419. 52,574.
2 Lless:Contributions .
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) . . 15,155. 37,419. 52,574.
4 Cashprizes ... 760. 760.
5 Noncashprizes . . .. .. ... ... 1,991. 4,340. 6,331.
@
ga_ 6 Rent/facilitycosts 2,750. 2,750.
x
i
5|7 Foodandbeverages 607. 3,021. 3,628.
5
8 Entertainment ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... .. ... 1,375. 1,530. 2,905,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ... > [ 16,374,
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d),and in€ 10 ... > 36 ’ 200.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

11
Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

o . .
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
[0]

o

1 Grossrevenue ...
o|2 Cashprizes ...
]
o
|8 Noncashprizes . ...
[
°
£ |4 Rent/facility costs ...
[=)
5 Otherdirectexpenses . ...
L] Yes % L] Yes % L] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor D No D No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) > |( )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd,and line 7 ... >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? |:] Yes |:] No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? |:] Yes |:] No

b If "Yes," explain:

232082 01-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? I:] Yes I:] No

12
to administer charitable gaming? l:] Yes l:] No

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b Anoutside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? l:] Yes l:] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P> $

Description of services provided P>

l:] Director/officer l:] Employee l:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? l:] Yes l:] No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B> $

|Part v Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part lll,

lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

30

15410812 757052 110374 2012.05090 Northern Maine Medical Cent 110374_1



SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Hospitals

P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Northern Maine Medical Center

Employer identification number

01-0234189

[Part] | Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If "Yes," was it a written policy?

2

5a

b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

6a

facilities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities

Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year.
Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care:

200%

Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which

[ 1150%

[ 1100%

of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care:
(1 300%

If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or

[_1200% 250%

[_1350%

l:] Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

l:] Other

(1 400%

%

If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy to its various hospital

l:] Other

other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care.

Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the

"medically indigent"?

If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?
Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X

Yes | No

1a | X

1 | X

3a | X

3 | X

5b | X

5¢c X

6b

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs

a

Financial Assistance at cost (from

Worksheet 1) .
Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
columna) .
Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) .

Total Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs . ..

(@) Number of
activities or
programs (optional)

(b) Persons
served
(optional)

(c) Total
community
benefit expense

(d) Direct
offsetting
revenue

benefit expense

(e) Net
community

(f) Percent of
total expense

558,721.

558,721.

1.26%

3,735,838,

1,954,392,

1,781,446, 4.01%

4,294,559,

1,954,392,

2,340,167.] 5.27%

i
k

Other Benefits
Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4)
Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
Research (from Worksheet 7)

Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet8)
Total. Other Benefits

Total. Add lines 7dand 7] ...

21,517,099,

17,938,240,

3,578,859.] 8.06%

21,517,099,

17,938,240,

3,578,859, 8.06%

25,811,658,

19,892,632,

5,919,026. 13.33%

232091 12-10-12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
Part Il | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the
tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(@) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total (d) Direct (e) Net (f) Percent of
activities or programs served (optional) community offsetting revenue community total expense
(optional) building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other
10 Total
[Part Il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No. 15? 1 X

2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 815,504.

3  Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,

for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit .. 3

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSHand IME) . . . . 5 15,024,121.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 ... ... ... 6 15,929,950.
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) .. .. . 7 -905,829.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system D Cost to charge ratio Other
Section C. Collection Practices

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in PartVI .. ... ... ... ... . 9b X

I Part IV I Management Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization’s [(d) Officers, direct- | (e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | Ors, trustees, or profit % or

in 0 key employees’
ownership % profit % or stock STOCk. o
ownership % ownership %

T2-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
[PartV | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities o
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest) % =
LB
z|3121212]|2
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate g% 8 g % 5 *
during the tax year? 2 5 £ :5) Sle f >
8lsls|El8|c|8]B "
2155|588 s |=s Facility
slc|2|8|E|al]e .
olo|lc|lo|E|o | |ax reporting
Name, address, and primary website address 2S[O ]oF|o|x |u|u Other (describe) group
1 Northern Maine Medical Center
194 East Maine Street
Fort Kent, ME 04743
XX X
2 Forest Hill
20 Bolduc Avenue
Fort Kent, ME 04743 Licensed Hospital
X |Related Facility
232093 12-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
[PartV | Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group Northern Maine Medical Center

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9 1 X

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b Demographics of the community

c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community

d How data was obtained

e The health needs of the community

f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

g The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

h The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

i D Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs

i Other (describe in Part V)

2 |ndicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 &

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons

the hospital facility CONSUREd 3 | X
4 Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other

hospital facilities in Part VI 4 | X
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? 5 | X

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a l:] Hospital facility’s website
b Available upon request from the hospital facility
c Other (describe in Part VI)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all
that apply to date):
a LX] Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs in its community

el LI

b

Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain

in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds . . 7 X
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility’s failure to conduct a CHNA
as required by SeCtion SOT(N(B)? e 8a X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? . . . ... 8b

c If "Yes" to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720

for all of its hospital facilities? $

232094 12-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages

[PartV | Facility Information (. tinueq NOrthern Maine Medical Center
Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . 10| X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200 o
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? ... 1| X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 250 o

If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.

12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? 12| X

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
X | Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Other (describe in Part VI)

13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? 13| X

HOOUOOOk

14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 14| X

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
g Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

LI TeI I

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? ... 15 | X
16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP:
Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences
Body attachments

Hoodo

Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 17 X

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Hoodo

Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
[PartV | Facility Information (continues) Northern Malne Medical Center
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that
Ay ) e
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills

o 0 T o

Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy
e D Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes [ No
19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . 19 | X
If "No," indicate why:
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b l:] The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c l:] The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d l:] Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d Other (describe in Part VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance COVering SUCh Care? 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? e 22 X

If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page7
[PartV | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
[Part VI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Section A; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16¢, 17¢, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part I, Line 7: The amounts reported on Lines 7a & 7b were computed

using a cost-to-charge ratio. Amounts on line 7g are derived from internal

financial/cost accounting systems.

Part I, Line 7g: Subsidized health services on line 7g include

physician clinics, rural health centers, a skilled nursing facility, and

emergency room.

Form 990, Part I, Line 3c:

Northern Maine Medical Center uses the Federal Poverty Guidelines to

determine eligibility.

Part II: N/A

Part III, Line 4: In evaluating the collectibility of accounts

receivable, the Medical Center analyzes past results and identifies trends

for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate
232098 12-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
[Part VI | Supplemental Information

allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for doubtful accounts.

Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources in

evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For

receivables associated with services provided to patients who have

third-party coverage, the Medical Center analyzes contractually due

amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision

for doubtful accounts, if necessary. For receivables associated with

self-pay patients (which include both patients without insurance and

patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party

coverage exists for part of the bill), the Medical Center records a

provision for doubtful accounts in the period of service based on past

experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to

pay amounts for which they are financially responsible. The difference

between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated or

eligible) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable

collection efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance

for doubtful accounts.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 1j: Northern Maine Medical Center (NMMC) is

located in Fort Kent, Maine (Aroostook County). Aroostook County is

considered rural by the State of Maine and the United States Census

Bureau. The hospital service area (HSA) as defined by the Maine Health

Data Organization (MHDO) uses the statistical method to determine where

the greatest proportion of residents received their inpatient care. The

following towns make up the NMMC HSA as defined by the MHDO: Allagash,

Eagle Lake, Fort Kent, Frenchville, Grand Isle, Madawaska, New Canada, St.

Agatha, St. Francis, St. John Plt, Wallagrass, Winterville Plt., Big
Schedule H (Form 990)
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Schedule H (Form 990) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 pages
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Twenty Twp and several surrounding unorganized territories. In 2009, the

percentage of Fort Kent residents with income below the poverty level was

36.4%. The percentage of children below the poverty level was 36.7% in

2009. The percentage of the population aged 65 and over was 18% in

Aroostook County. The unemployment rate in Aroostook County was 9.3% in

2011, which was higher than the State's rate of 7.8%. Of the individuals

25 years or older in Aroostook County, 23% do not have a high school

diploma compared to 15% overall in the State.

Northern Maine Medical Center utilizes an electronic medical record system

and its related physician practices abstract data for reporting to the ACO

they are now a part of, which provides a vast amount of data relative to

patients in care. The needs assessment provides a much broader picture of

the community as a whole, including the health status of individuals not

in care, as well as functional health status and social demographics (such

as employment, income and education levels). The local units of the

State's public health infrastructure (known as "Healthy Maine

Partnerships") are also integrated into the process so that their data

relative to health, environmental and social measures are part of the

community dissemination process.

Northern Maine Medical Center engaged multiple health resource leaders in

the community forum invitation list. Additional resources and leaders

needed were identified in the breakout sessions. In the Fort Kent service

area, key collaborators going forward will include: Northern Maine Medical

Center and its owned physician practices, Cary Medical Center, The

Aroostook Medical Center, Fish River Rural Health Center, local schools,

Aroostook Home Health Services/Valley Home Health Services, Aroostook
Schedule H (Form 990)
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Mental Health Center, UMFK, and Twin Rivers.

EMHS, the primary tertiary center utilized by Northern Maine Medical

Center, routinely conducts a community health needs assessment (hereafter

referred to simply as "needs assessment") across the service area of all

of its member hospitals. The most recent assessment, published in 2011,

was conducted under a contract with the University of New England Center

for Health Planning, Policy and Research (CHPPR) and the University of

Southern Maine's Muskie School for Public Health. Using a methodology

developed by CHPPR over decades of work, the assessment integrates primary

data from a telephone survey to heads of households with secondary data

retrieved from state databases (ED usage, Mortality, Cancer Registry,

etc.). That data is reviewed in the context of multiple health related

domains to develop a composite view of health status, behavioral risks,

and barriers to access and care. Results are compared to national and

state benchmarks to produce priorities and recommendations as prepared by

the consultants.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 3: On a statewide basis, the research

consultants developed an advisory committee that met two times during the

assessment research and drafting of the publication. These individuals

represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds, and include: Carol Bell,

Healthy Maine Partnership director; Kelly Bentley, Healthy Maine

Partnership director; Gail Dana-Sacco, Wabanaki Center (serving tribal

populations); Patricia Hart, Maine Development Foundation; Barbara

Leonard, MPH, Maine Health Access Foundation(philanthropic foundation
Schedule H (Form 990)
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focused on access to care in Maine); Becca Matusovich, Maine Center for

Disease Control; Lisa Miller, Bingham Foundation (philanthropic

foundation); Dora Ann Mills, MD, Maine Center for Disease Control;

Elizabeth Mitchell, Maine Health Management Coalition (representing the

state's major employers, insurers and providers); Trish Riley, Governor's

Office of Health Policy and Finance (GOHPF); Brian Rines, Advisory

Committee for Health System Development (overseen by GOHPF); Rachel

Talbot-Ross, Maine Chapter, NAACP; and, Ted Trainer, Public Health

Coordinating Council Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor, Department of Health

and Welfare.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 4: The needs assessment was developed as a

statewide collaborative between the state's three largest health systems:

EMHS (in central, eastern and northern Maine), MaineGeneral (in central

Maine) and MaineHealth (in southern Maine). Multiple collaborators were

involved in the dissemination of the assessment findings and establishment

of priorities.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 5c: In conjunction with EMHS, Northern Maine

Medical Center co-hosted a community forum with The Aroostook Medical

Center and Cary Medical Center to present an overview of local assessment

results and recommendations. Invitees included: other area hospitals,

physician leaders, federally qualified health centers, healthy Maine

partnerships, district liaisons linked to Maine CDC, home health and long
Schedule H (Form 990)
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term care leaders, social service agencies, leaders of the tribal

communities, business leaders, legislative leaders, and representatives of

the State administration.

Attendees were provided an executive summary of the assessment as well as

a summary table of data reflective of the service area. A presentation was

made by EMHS staff who were members of the assessment development steering

committee providing selected data results, trends over time and the

priorities and recommendations as suggested by the research consultants.

In addition to the community forums, the entire statewide assessment (both

narrative and data sets) was posted to the EMHS website. After the forums,

power point presentations used at the forum, as well as input collected in

the breakout sessions, were also posted on the website. Forum participants

were encouraged to go to the website to review the assessment in detail,

and access the data for local planning. Media releases were also sent to

local news outlets in combination with the forums, encouraging new

articles on the forum and inviting all members of the public to view the

report on the website.

Instructions on the website assist viewers to download and/or print

sections of the report. Individuals without computer or printer access

were provided a phone number where they can request a printed assessment.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 6i: Northern Maine Medical Center made progress

on the following initiatives that were undertaken to meet the prioritized

needs identified by the community needs assessment:

Schedule H (Form 990)
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-NMMC continues its consideration of a workplace wellness program. There

were issues with the way the baseline health assessment was initially made

available by a third-party, which in turn resulted in questionable

results. NMMC is contemplating other means of obtaining reliable baseline

results. NMMC will be able to use the overall results to develop a

wellness program appropriate to the needs of its employees.

-NMMC has obtained certification of its diabetes education program and

continues to make strides in rebuilding its diabetes education programs

and support group. We have introduced new monitoring technology to some

of our patients. We are evaluating referral sources since our volumes

seem low compared to the demand documented in the Community Health Needs

Assessment.

-NMMC has implemented an electronic medical record in its physician

practices. The software has the ability to generate reports to better

monitor patients with chronic conditions and the completion/status of

recommended treatment plans. The staff have recently received training on

how to generate those reports and is starting to use them to improve

management of these patients with chronic conditions. In addition, the

hospital has entered into an Accountable Care Strategic Contractor

Agreement whereby the ACO has entered into a contract with a payor to

perform population health management services for covered lives some of

which receive services at NMMC. NMMC is working to address care gaps

identified in the ACO reports.

-NMMC has collaborated with other local hospitals and providers to ensure

the necessary specialty services are available. The following specialty

services were obtained through agreements with other hospitals either on

an interim basis or on-going: Anesthesia Director Services, Sleep Medicine

professional and technical services, oncologist coverage, neurologist
Schedule H (Form 990)
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services, and radiologist services. NMMC continues to look for

opportunities to work with other hospitals to provide specialty services

in our community.

-NMMC continues to make other health care providers aware of the mental

health services it offers on both an inpatient and outpatient basis.

Additional mid-level providers were recruited to allow NMMC to expand

access to outpatient mental health services.

-NMMC has signed a contract with Health Info Net, Maine's Health

Information Exchange to improve quality and effectiveness through better

information exchange. At this time, NMMC and Health Info Net continue

working on integration between NMMC's information system and Health Info

Net. NMMC also has entered into an agreement with the closest tertiary

facility, EMMC, for certain access to their PowerChart, which can benefit

the transition of care from the tertiary back to the local, primary care

providers.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 7: Northern Maine Medical Center was unable to

address all needs identified due to limited staff and financial resources.

Certain needs, such as increased insurance coverage and improved Medicaid

reimbursement for dental services, have not been addressed since NMMC can

only be a portion of the solution; other entities will need to be involved

to address all of the needs. NMMC continues to evaluate the feasibility of

rebuilding its patient education component, so certain needs, such as

community level prevention programs and primary care and ED education

tools can be addressed once the education framework is in place again.
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Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 20d: Individuals are billed at gross amounts and

charges are adjusted accordingly, if they qualify for assistance.

Northern Maine Medical Center:

Part V, Section B, Line 22: Individuals are billed at gross amounts and

charges are adjusted accordingly, if they qualify for assistance.

Part VI, Line 2: Please see Schedule H, Part v, Section B, Line 1 for

a description of NMMC's assessment process.

Part VI, Line 3: We notify patients and customers about access to

assistance in various ways. The simplest way is the signage, pamphlets,

and educational material located around the Organization and in various

offices. In every patient access/patient financial services area is a sign

explaining the availability of free/discounted care and the Federal

Poverty Guidelines. There are also pamphlets located in the outpatient

areas explaining free/discounted care and providing information on

Mainecare. For inpatients, there is a book in each room which provides all

the information on all programs available.

Through the patient accounting department, we provide information about

these statements. We also counsel patients on the phone about all the

programs available whether it is Medicaid or a hospital program.
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Part VI, Line 4: Northern Maine Medical Center is a 94 licensed bed

(29 A&P beds, 6 ICU beds, 14 Psych beds, and 45 SNF beds), full-service,

acute-care, not-for profit hospital located in Fort Kent, Maine (Aroostook

County). The Hospital is accredited by the joint commission and its

mission is to serve its communities with excellence in health care. Its

services include acute inpatient, psych inpatient, SNF, 24-hour emergency

center, diagnostic, and surgical services. Along with these hospital

services, the Hospital employs/contracts with the majority of primary and

specialty care physicians in the area.

Part VI, Line 5: Northern Maine Medical Center is a local,

not-for-profit hospital that serves its local communities and people

regardless of their ability to pay. Northern Maine provides financial

assistance and sliding scale discounts to self-pay and low-income

patients. Also the Hospital participates in government-sponsored health

care programs including Medicare, Medicaid, CHAMPUS, and Tricare. The

volunteer board of trustees sets the strategic direction for the Hospital

and is comprised of community members from the Hospital's service area.

This group is made up of local business owners, professionals, and

retirees. Northern Maine's non-profit status allows the Hospital to

reinvest any excess of revenues over expense back into the Hospital to

continuously improve the medical care it delivers. The Hospital allows

access to healthcare that would otherwise be difficult. The Hospital is

the main employer for the local physicians, including specialty physicians

that would otherwise have to be accessed out of the area.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 2
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part |V, line 23. Open to Publlc
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
[Part T | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il1.

Compensation committee Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
l:] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
@ The Organization? e 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? 6b X

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il| 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPart it ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SeCtioN 53.4008-0(C) 2 i i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii: 9 X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

- — other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) reported as deferred
(A) Name and Title con(n%g?ssaetion (I:LE::tlivae& ::;)o?t?ti; compensation In prior Form 990
compensation compensation
(1) Guy Raymond, M.D. (i) 357,180. 0. 17,000. 6,219. 21,034, 401,433. 0.
Past Director (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) Michael Sullivan, M.D. | 458,269. 0. 3,514. 3,700. 21,701. 487,184. 0.
Director (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3) Peter J. Sirois M| 178,203. 0. 712, 3,287. 22,547, 204,749. 0.
CEO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(4) cindy L. Daigle M| 133,328. 0. 0. 0. 20,412, 153,740. 0.
CFO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(5) David Jones (i) 323,892. 0. 16,670. 5,727. 13,132, 359,421. 0.
ER Physician (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(6) Eve Wolinsky | 185,360. 5,000. 16,863. 0. 9,246. 216,469. 0.
Psychiatrist (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(7) Mark Overton M| 181,859. 0. 0. 0. 19,702, 201,561. 0.
Psychiatrist (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(8) William Rand M| 126,722. 50,000. 0. 0. 3,472. 180,194. 0.
Orthopedic Surgeon (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Page 3
I Part lll I Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part |l. Also complete this part for any
additional information.

Part I, Line 8: Eve Wolinsky & William Rand each received a sign-on

bonus pursuant to their respective employment contracts.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1645-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered 20 1 2
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b) Relationship between disqualified (d) Corrected?

(a) Name of disqualified person (c) Description of transaction

person and organization Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 » 3

Partll| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

~ (a) Name of (b) Re\lz‘ittﬁ”smp (c) Ff’tIerose (d)fr;‘:’t‘hf ol (e) Oil’iginal . (f) Balance due (9) In’) Emggﬁgvoerd (i) Writte?o
interested person organization of loan organization? | Principal amoun default? |committee? | 20reement?
To |From Yes [ No [ Yes [ No [ Yes [ No
Mark Overton EmployeePurchase X 27,900. 16,096. X X | X
Total > $ 16,096.

Part lll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

See Part V for Continuations
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page2
Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(e) Sharing of

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between .inte‘rested (c) Amour_ﬂ of (d) Descriptjon of organization’s

person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?

Yes No
Daigle 0Oil Company Entity of which Dan 384,705.Independent X
Nola Sirois Family member of Pe 25,605.Employment X
Michelle L. Plourde Family member of Pe 62,254 .Employment X
Nicole Marquis Family member of Pe 38,094 .Employment X
Robin Werntgen Family member of Gl 55,989 .Employment X

PartV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L, Part II, Loans To and From Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: Mark Overton

(c) Purpose of Loan: Purchase of home

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: Daigle 0il Company

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Entity of which Dan Vaillancourt, Board President, is an officer

(d) Description of Transaction: Independent Contractor Arrangement

(a) Name of Person: Nola Sirois

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Peter Sirois, Hospital CEO

(a) Name of Person: Michelle L. Plourde

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Peter Sirois, Hospital CEO

(a) Name of Person: Nicole Marquis

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Part V | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Family member of Peter Sirois, Hospital CEO

(a) Name of Person: Robin Werntgen

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Glenn Lamarr, Board Treasurer

232461 05-01-12
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OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2012

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
oo ovants S P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inepection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Form 990, Part I, Lines 8-18:

Prior Years numbers have been restated to present revenue net of bad

debt expense.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2: Peter Sirois and Glenn Lamarr have

a family relationship.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: The Form 990 is prepared by the

Organization's independent public accounting firm and thoroughly reviewed

by the CFO and Controller. The completed form was sent electronically to

Board members prior to the form being filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c¢: The enforcement of the conflict of

interest policy is achieved through annual reporting and ongoing

monitoring.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: The Board of Directors determines

the compensation of the CEO using compensation studies and comparability

data. The CEO determines the compensation of other officers and key

employees in a similar manner.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: The Organization makes its

governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements

available to the public upon request.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
232211
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Form 990, Part VII, Section A:

Guy Raymond & Michael Sullivan show reportable compensation on Form

990, Part VII, Section A for services performed in their capacity as

employees of Northern Maine Medical Center. Their compensation does not

reflect payment for services as a board members of the Hospital or any

related organization.

oA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2012
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. :
Department of the Treasury N - oPen to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part i Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] 9
. .. . . . . . Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)(3)) Yes | No

Valley Medical Association - 22-3245434

194 East Maine Street Northern Maine

Fort Kent, ME 04743 Medical Physician Practice Maine 501(c)(3) Line 3 Medical Center X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

232161
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189

Page 2
Part il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) (i) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d(';fn?gi'le Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportion-| ~ Code V-UBI  |General or[Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (related, unrelated, income end-of-year |, aiocations?] @mount in box |managingl ownership
foreign excludqd from tax under assets ‘| 20 of Schedule |PRartner?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yes|No
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U (9) w0
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership | controlled
gg[;'?r”) or trust) assets entity”?
Y Yes | No
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PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) e 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(S) . 1e X
f Dividends from related organization(S) .. . 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(S) . . e 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(S) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S) 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organizatioN(S) 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) 1in X
o Sharing of paid employees with related Organization(S) . e 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for EXPENSES | e 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for @XPENSES 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) .. . r | X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

() Valley Medical Association R 1,956,056.Actual Outlay

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)
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Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) (i) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Predominant income pmAnreerg”seg_ Share of Share of Dispropor- [ Code V-UBI  |General orlPercentage
of entity (state or foreign (g)?lcalfl%dédu%erlr?ttg?(’ 5%1(?_53) total end-of-year a”g'faﬂtfgﬁs? a(r)?%ucrr]]tel(?utl)g)lé-%o r;i?ti%,“?g ownership
country) under section 512-514) [yes| No income assets Yes|No | (FOrm 1065)  |yes|no
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Part VIl [ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

232165 12-10-12 Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . | 2

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless ~ You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-fjg) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
ATt LNy > [ ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
File by th
dluz dyate?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyour 1 7194 East Mailn Street
return. See
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Fort Kent, ME 04743

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Cindy Daigle
(] Thebooksareinthecareof> 194 East Main Street - Fort Kent, ME 04743

TelephoneNo,> (207)834_3155 FAXNO.>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .~ | 2 D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P> l:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> l:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
May 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
| 2 [ calendar year or
> tax year beginning OoCT 1, 2012 , and ending SEP 30, 2013
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l:] Initial return l:] Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
223841
01-21-13
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013) Page 2
® if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic} 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land checkthisbox ... ...
Note. Only complete Part If if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complgti only Part | (Qﬁ. page 1).
Partil|  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time.Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

febyme [NOrthern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

;‘.‘.‘9 date for | N1 imber, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

iling your ]

eunsee 194 East Main Street

instrutions. | it town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Fort Kent, ME 04743

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach returm) s m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Cindy Daigle
® The books are in the care of P> 194 East Main Street - Fort Kent, ME 04743

Telephone No.p» (207)834-3155 FAX No. p»
® I the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox | ... . ... > ]
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P> l:l . I it is for part of the group, check this box » ':I and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for,
4  1request an additional 3-month extension of time until August 15, 2014
5  For calendar year . or other tax year beginning _OCT 1, 2012 ,andending SEP 30, 2013
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L1 initial return [_1 Final return
Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension
Information from third parties has not yet been received. Therefore,

addlitional time 1is necessary to file a complete and accurate return.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0.
b if this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated

tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
itis true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature > \ﬁ%@gﬁ%u, A¢ @;*;,m/mw Tite p» CPA Date p ¢ S"’/ 08 / -0/ ‘74
v Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223842
01-21-13
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2013 and 2012

With Independent Auditor's Report




B BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Northern Maine Medical
Center and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2013 and
2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary as of September 30,
2013 and 2012, and the consolidated results of their operations, changes in their net assets, and their
cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Berry Dicrn MeYel | Funder, L0C

Portland, Maine
January 28, 2014

Bangor, ME ¢ Portland, ME e Manchester, NH e Charleston, WV
www.berrydunn.com



NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
approximately $2,485,000 in 2013 and $2,393,000 in 2012

Meaningful use receivables
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Notes and other amounts due from related parties, current portion

Supplies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use or donor-restricted
By debt agreements
Mortgage reserve fund cash and cash equivalents
By donors or grantors for specific purposes
Cancer, cardiac, diabetes and weliness
Internally designated foundation funds

Total assets limited as to use or donor-restricted

Other assets

Notes and other amounts due from related parties, less
current portion (net of allowance of approximately
$102,000in 2013 and 2012)

Deferred financing costs, net

Cash surrender value of life insurance

Other assets

Estimated third-party payor settlements

Total other assets
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

2013 2012
$ 10,736,559 $ 5,218,569
5,684,117 5,928,098
636,607 1,160,430
2,615,084 5,796,337
23,819 15,967
716,381 785,292
2,061,536 293417
22,474,103 19,198,110
357,169 336,917
375,432 388,007
699,890 680.256
1.432,491 1.405.180
69,133 51,618
515,861 226,141
227,164 190,196
2,655,906 1,991,796
- 1,761,558
3,468,064 4,221,309
19,241,023 16,681,782
$_46615681 $_41.506381

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Payroli and related liabilities
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, less current portion
Deferred compensation
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 3, 9, 10 and 12)
Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2013 2012
$ 4,072,448 $ 3,158,390
2,772,917 2,812,164
5,471,429 2,873,702
685.141 689.827
13,001,935 9,534,083
7,880,805 7,835,454
682,904 617.833
21,565,644 17.987.370
24,674,605 23,131,004
375,432 388.007
25,050,037 23.519.011

$_46,615.681 $_41.506,381

bl




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Unrestricted revenues and other support
Gross patient service revenue

Contractual adjustments

013

012

$ 71,911,300 $ 72,463,495

(26,483,871)

(26,402,735)

Charity care (927,844) (738,697)
MaineCare Rural Health Center settlement - 5,000,000
Total adjustments (27,411,715) (22.141.432)
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) 44,499,585 50,322,063
Provision for doubtful accounts (1,354,273) _(1.068.745)
Net patient service revenue 43,145,312 49,253,318
Other revenue 168,541 582,160
Meaningful use revenues 1,048,878 1,603,185
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 110,352 116,295
Total unrestricted revenues and other support 44.473.083 51,454,958
Operating expenses
Salaries, wages and contract services 24,286,782 24,103,145
Payroll taxes 1,435,516 1,136,939
Employee benefits 2,423,828 2,614,819
Legal, audit and consulting 533,002 841,101
Supplies and other operating expenses 12,104,803 11,407,785
Healthcare provider taxes 1,166,861 1,118,556
Depreciation and amortization 2,134,192 2,181,452
Interest 314.021 424,862
Total operating expenses 44,399,005 43,828,659
Income from operations 74,078 7,626,299
Nonoperating gains:
Equity in net income of insurance captive 759,038 536,501
Other nonoperating income, net 710,485 397,390
Nonoperating gains 1,469,523 933,891
Excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses
and nonoperating gains $_1.543,601 $_8.560,190

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-3-



NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses
and nonoperating gains
Increase in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Restricted investment income
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Change in net unrealized gains on investments
(Decrease) increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Increase in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2013 2012

$_1.543.601 $_8,560.190

1,543,601 8,560,190

86,490 111,719
1,005 1,924
(110,352)  (116,295)
10,282 6,282
(12.575) 3,630

1,531,026 8,563,820
23,519,011 14.955.191

$25,050,037 $23.519.011

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Equity in insurance captive
Loss on disposals and sales of property, plant and equipment
Change in unrealized gains on investments
Restricted contributions and investment income
Provision for doubtful accounts
Change in:
Accounts receivable
Meaningful use receivables
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Supplies, prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable and other operating liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Distribution from insurance captive
Increase in cash and cash equivalents of mortgage reserve funds
Increase in internally designated foundation funds
Decrease in donor-restricted assets
Increase in notes and other amounts due from related parties
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Increase in long-term debt issuance costs, net
Restricted contributions and investment income
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities
Interest paid

2013 2012
$ 1,531,026 $ 8,563,820
2,134,192 2,181,452
(759,038) (536,501)
394,010 127,862
(10,282) (6,282)
(87,495) (113,643)
1,354,273 1,068,745
(1,110,292)  (1,447,045)
523,823 346,113
7,540,538  (6,122,076)
(1,762,096) 84,792
874,811 1,568,330
10,623,470 5.715.567
(5,636,533)  (3,230,816)
562,000 :
185,919 125,943
(20,252) (20,252)
(19,634) (26,408)
22,857 2,652
(25,367) (42,294)
(4.931,010) _(3,191,173)
7,449,457 5,756,992
(7.408,792)  (5,124,210)
(302,630) (228,407)
87.495 113,643
(174.470) 518,018
5,517,990 3,042,412
5,218,569 2,176,157
$_10,736,559 $_ 5218569
$___ 314021 $__ 424862

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013 and 2012

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Northern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiary (the Medical Center) is a not-for-profit entity
consisting of a 49-bed licensed acute care institution and a 45-bed licensed long-term care
institution located in Fort Kent, Maine. Valley Medical Association (VMA), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Medical Center, is a not-for-profit physician practice established to serve the
surrounding communities. The Medical Center and VMA are exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Medical Center and its
subsidiary, VMA. Upon consolidation, all significant intercompany accounts and transactions are
eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The most significant areas which are
affected by the use of estimates include the allowance for doubtful accounts, estimated third-party
payor settiements, estimated health benefit obligations, and malpractice coverage.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Medical Center considers all highly liquid savings deposits, money market funds and
certificates of deposit with maturities of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents, excluding assets limited as to use.

Accounts Receivable

At September 30, 2013 and 2012, significant concentrations of gross patient accounts receivable
included 50% and 51%, respectively, due from government-related programs (Medicare and
MaineCare).




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013 and 2012

In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Medical Center analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate
allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for doubtful accounts. Management regularly
reviews data about these major payor sources in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-
party coverage, the Medical Center analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an
allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for doubtful accounts, if necessary. For
receivables associated with self-pay patients (which include both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part
of the bill), the Medical Center records a provision for doubtful accounts in the period of service
based on past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay
amounts for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or
the discounted rates if negotiated or eligible) and the amounts actually collected after all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance for doubtful
accounts.

During 2013, the Medical Center increased its estimate from $2,392,860 to $2,484,817 in the
allowance for doubtful accounts relating to self-pay patients, and self-pay write-offs increased from
$1,060,542 to $1,549,250. Such increases resulted from trends experienced in the collection of
amounts from self-pay patients.

Supplies

Supplies are carried at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method) or market.
Investments

Investments are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Net appreciation or
depreciation on investments is measured based on fair values. Investment income (including
interest and dividends) and net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments, net of
related expenses, are included in other nonoperating income. On a periodic basis, the Medical
Center evaluates its investments to determine if declines in market value below cost are other than
temporary. If such declines are determined to be other than temporary, an impairment charge is
recognized and included in the excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses and
nonoperating gains.

Assets Limited as to Use or Donor-Restricted

In connection with its mortgage notes payable to the U.S. Department of Agriculture/Rural
Development (RD), the Medical Center is required to establish certain reserve funds.

Gifts, grants and bequests that are restricted by donors for specific operating purposes are
accounted for in temporarily restricted net assets until expenditures are made for the purpose
specified by the donors.




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013 and 2012

The foundation that serves as the fundraising arm of the Medical Center by way of securing,
managing and distributing charitable gifts in support of the Medical Center's mission. All gifts and
related income earned on these funds are designated for use in a manner to benefit residents and
visitors who depend on quality health care. Donations, gifts and income earned on foundation
funds are recorded in other income on the consolidated statements of operations.

Excess of Revenues, Gains, and Other Support Over Expenses and Nonoperating Gains

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses and nonoperating gains. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded
from this measure, consistent with industry practice, include the acquisition of long-lived assets
using donor-restricted contributions.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined rates
per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and
others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement
agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in
the period the related services are performed and adjusted in future periods as final settlements
are determined. Changes in these estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the year in
which they occur.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. The Medical Center believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of
potential wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such
laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as
significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and
MaineCare programs.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. The Medical Center's policy is to capitalize expenditures
for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs currently for expenditures which do
not extend the life of the related assets. Provisions for depreciation are determined principally by
the straight-line method at rates which are intended to amortize the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives.




NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
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Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs represent the costs incurred in obtaining financing for various
construction projects that the Medical Center is currently undertaking, and the costs incurred to
refinance a mortgage. These costs are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the terms of
the respective debt obligations.

Charity Care

The Medical Center accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a
charity care patient by reference to certain established policies of the Medical Center. Essentially,
these policies define free services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In
assessing a patient's inability to pay, the Medical Center utilizes generally recognized poverty
income levels, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant when
compared to income. Charity care provided is not included in net patient service revenue.

Accrued Earned Time

The Medical Center has an earned time policy whereby employees are vested in earned vacation,
holiday and sick pay. All pay for earned time is computed at the employee's current base pay
(excluding overtime, shift and other premiums), and is accrued as earned. Accrued earned time is
included in payroll and related liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.

Income Taxes

The Medical Center and VMA are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code (the Code), and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Management evaluated the Medical Center's tax
positions and concluded the Medical Center has maintained its tax-exempt status, does not have
any significant unrelated business income and has taken no uncertain tax positions that require
adjustment or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In July 2011, FASB issued ASU 2011-07, “Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubltful
Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities," which requires reclassifying the provision for bad debts
associated with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient
service revenue. It also requires enhanced disclosure about the policies for recognizing revenue
and assessing bad debts, disclosures of patient service revenue, as well as qualitative and
quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The provisions of
ASU 2011-07 were effective for the Medical Center beginning October 1, 2012 and have been
incorporated into the September 30, 2013 consolidated financial statements.
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Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2012 consolidated financial statements and notes thereto have been
reclassified to conform to the 2013 presentation.

investments and Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use or donor-restricted at September 30, 2013 and 2012 is
set forth in the following table. The balances are stated at fair value.

013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,018,562 $ 1,054,247
Certificates of deposit 364,413 311,698
Marketable equity securities 7,239 4,918
Mutual funds 42,277 34,317

$_1432,491 $_1405.180

Investment income and gains consisted of the following for the years ended September 30, 2013
and 2012:

2013 2012
Interest and dividends $14,207 $13,679
Change in unrealized gains on investments 10,282 6,282

Unrealized losses on individual investments were immaterial at September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In determining fair value, the Medical Center uses various methods including
market, income and cost approaches. Based on these approaches, the Medical Center often
utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset, including
assumptions about risk and/or the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These
inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. The
Medical Center utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the inputs used in the
valuation techniques, the Medical Center is required to provide the following information according
to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the
information used to determine fair values. Financial assets carried at fair value will be classified
and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1 - Valuations for assets traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York
Stock Exchange. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market
transactions involving identical assets.
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Level 2 - Valuations for assets traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations are
obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets.

Level 3 - Valuations for assets that are derived from other valuation methodologies, including
option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not based on
market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain

assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets.

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the application of valuation techniques
applied to similar assets has been consistent. The following is a description of the valuation

methodologies for instruments measured at fair value:

Cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, marketable equity securities and mutual
funds are based upon quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and are reflected as

Level 1.

Annuities are valued at deposits made to contracts plus earnings at guaranteed crediting
rates, less withdrawals and fees, which approximates fair value.

The following table presents the balances of assets measured at fair value at September 30, 2013

and 2012 on a recurring basis:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,018,562 $ - $ - $ 1,018,562
Certificates of deposit 364,413 - - 364,413
Marketable equity securities 7,239 - - 7,239
Mutual funds 42,277 - - 42,277
Investments to fund deferred
compensation:
Equity mutual funds 326,207 - - 326,207
Fixed income mutual funds 169,962 - - 169,962
Annuities - 186.735 - 186,735
Total assets $ 1,928.660 $ 186,735 $ - $_2,115,395
2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,054,247 9 - % - $ 1,054,247
Certificates of deposit 311,698 - - 311,698
Marketable equity securities 4918 - - 4,918
Mutual funds 34,317 - - 34,317
Investments to fund deferred
compensation:
Equity mutual funds 323,618 - - 323,618
Fixed income mutual funds 124,777 - - 124,777
Annuities - 169,438 - 169,438
Total assets $ 1853575 $_ 169438 $ - $_2023.013
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3. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment follows:

2013 2012

Land and land improvements $ 1,218,147 3 986,603
Buildings 20,848,029 18,037,193
Equipment 18,765,152 16,363,618
Leasehold improvements 1.065.483 1,769.734

41,896,811 37,157,148
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (24,486,596) (23.711.081)

17,410,215 13,446,067
Construction in progress 1.830,808 3,235,715
Property and equipment, net $_19.241,023 $_16.681.782

During 2013, the Medical Center began construction on an MRI expansion and upgrade project
totaling approximately $1.23 million and had approximately that amount of costs in construction in
progress related to this project. The project was completed in early 2014. During 2012, the Medical
Center began construction on a "Biomass Heat Plant Conversion and Capital Plant Improvement"
project totaling approximately $3.5 million. At September 30, 2012, the Medical Center had
approximately $2.6 million of costs in construction in progress related to this project. The project
was completed in 2013. The remaining balances in construction in progress at September 30,
2013 and 2012 consist of numerous ongoing projects.

4. Long-Term Debt

A summary of long-term debt follows:

N
-
(2]
N
o
—
N

4.5% loan payable to RD, due in monthly instaliments of $14,519,
including principal and interest through March 2021; secured by
buildings and all corporate assets. $ 498,079 $ 646,267

4.125% mortgage notes payable to RD, due in monthly installments
of $4,904, including principal and interest through March 2028;
secured by buildings and all corporate assets. 637,444 671,932

5% mortgage note payable to RD, due in monthly instaliments of
$2,410, including principal and interest through September 2015;
secured by buildings and all corporate assets. Paid in 2013. - 81,502

4.25% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $6,820,
including principal and interest through December 2025; secured
by buildings and all corporate assets. 774,503 826,256
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4.25% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $614,
including principal and interest through April 2024; secured by
building and all corporate assets.

4.375% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $2,504,
including principal and interest through April 2024; secured by
building and all corporate assets.

4.375% loan payable to RD, due in monthly installments of $2,035,
including principal and interest through April 2024; secured by
building and all corporate assets.

5.75% loan payable to a bank, due in monthly installments of
$1,175, including principal and interest through May 2025;
secured by real estate. Paid in 2013.

Variable rate (4.75% at September 30, 2013) loan payable to a
bank, monthly interest only payments through June 2013 with a
balloon payment due July 2013, secured by substantially all
corporate assets. Refinanced in 2013.

4.88% loan payable to a bank, due in monthly installments of
$70,176, including principal and interest through June 2013 with
a balloon payment of $3,847,577 due July 2013; secured by
substantially all corporate assets. Refinanced in 2013.

4.375% loan payable to a bank, due in monthly installments of
$44,000, including principal and interest, through June 2023
changing to $28,461 until maturity due June 2033; secured by
substantially all corporate assets.

Capitalized lease obligations

Less current portion

2013 2012

62,450 67,078
253,976 272,558
206,200 221,265

- 33,781

- 1,341,681

- 4,311,850
5,960,506 -
172,788 51.111
8,565,946 8,525,281
(685.141) (689.827)

$_7.880,805 $_7.835454

The RD loan agreements place restrictions on additional long-term financing and expansion of
facilities. Also, as a condition of the loan agreements, the Board of Trustees has agreed to
establish, over a period of time, reserve funds totaling approximately $410,000. The Medical
Center had established $357,169 and $336,917 in reserve funds at September 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively. These reserve funds can be utilized for repairs and replacements necessitated
by catastrophe, extensions or improvements made with written governmental approval, as well as
debt service payments should the net revenue (as defined) of the Medical Center be insufficient to
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otherwise service the debt. The construction and RD loan agreements are collateralized by
substantially all assets and assignment of income.

In June 2013, the Medical Center entered into a new loan agreement with a bank to refinance the
Medical Center's two loans established during 2012 with the same bank. The refinanced loan
amount is 80% guaranteed by RD and carries a fixed interest rate of 4.375% which was the
secondary market RD rate 30 days prior to closing plus 1% per annum as defined in the
agreement. The Medical Center was required to pay a one-time guaranty fee to RD in the amount
of $48,203. This fee is being amortized over the term of the loan agreement.

Certain bank loans require the Medical Center to comply with restrictive financial covenants,
including, but not limited to, debt service coverage. As of September 30, 2013, the Medical Center
was in compliance with all covenants.

The Medical Center leases certain equipment under leases which have been capitalized and are
included in property and equipment. Assets recorded under capital leases total $1,762,202 at
September 30, 2013 with accumulated amortization of $1,502,706. Amortization of the capital
leases was $34,364 and $16,944, respectively, in 2013 and 2012, and has been included with
depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated statements of operations. The capital
leases have been recorded as long-term obligations. Future minimum lease payments in the
aggregate under capital lease obligations at September 30, 2013, are as follows:

Total remaining payments $ 176,602
Less amounts representing interest (3.814)
Capital lease obligation 172,788
Less current portion of capital lease obligations (138,574)
Long-term obligations under capital leases $ 34,214

The Medical Center has available a secured $500,000 working capital line of credit with a local
Bank, with an interest rate equivalent to the Wall Street Journal prime rate plus 1%, subject to a
floor of 4.25%. The line of credit expires July 19, 2014. There was no balance outstanding under
the line at September 30, 2013 or 2012.

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt including capital lease obligations are as
follows:

2014 (included in current liabilities) $ 685141
2015 596,025
2016 605,642
2017 457,892
2018 466,378
Thereafter 5,754,868

$_8.565.946
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Deferred Compensation

The Medical Center permits certain management and highly compensated employees to defer
portions of their compensation based on Internal Revenue Service guidelines. The Medical Center
has recorded $682,904 and $617,833 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, to reflect its
liability under this plan. The Medical Center has established a Rabbi Trust to finance obligations
under the plan. The trust balance of $682,904 and $617,833 is included in other assets at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. All trust earnings are allocated to plan participants.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Medical Center has agreements with third-party reimbursing agencies that provide for
payments at amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment
arrangements with major third-party reimbursing agencies follows:

Medicare

Inpatient and outpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid
at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary according to a patient classification system
that is based primarily on diagnosis and clinical factors. The Medical Center's final reimbursement
is determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal
intermediary. Final settlements have been determined for all years through 2008 except for 2005.

MaineCare

MaineCare is a medical assistance program offered by the State of Maine Department of Human
Services (DHHS). Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to MaineCare program beneficiaries
are reimbursed under a variety of methodologies, including prospective rates, rates per discharge,
fee schedules and cost reimbursement. The Medical Center's final reimbursement is determined
after submission of an annual cost report by the Medical Center and audit thereof by MaineCare.
Preliminary settlements have been determined for all years through 2009.

The State of Maine enacted legislation establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). The
enactment of the State tax allowed the State of Maine to add revenues to the State of Maine
General Fund while minimizing the potential lost federal matching funds in the MaineCare
Program. The Medical Center's tax is based on a State of Maine formula which calculates the
annual tax as a percentage of historic net patient service revenue. As a result, the Hospital was
subjected to and recorded $927,535 and $866,390 of State tax in 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Legislation was passed by the State of Maine imposing a tax on all nursing homes and residential
treatment facilities. This health care provider tax was effective beginning July 1, 2002. Under this
State of Maine regulation, the Medical Center is also required to pay a tax of 6% of its calculated
gross patient service revenue for its nursing home facility. This tax was $239,326 and $252,166 for
fiscal years 2013 and 2012, respectively. These taxes are offset through increased reimbursement
which is reflected as a decrease in contractual adjustments.
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Blue Cross

All services provided to Blue Cross subscribers were reimbursed at a discount from established
charges.

Other

The Medical Center has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Medical Center under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and discounts from
established charges.

The amounts which the Medical Center charged at established rates are shown below, along with
the difference between the amounts charged and the estimated amounts realizable under the
third-party reimbursement formula (contractual adjustments), and the amounts classified as free
care.

Net patient service revenue consists of the following at September 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012
Patient service revenue
Routine services $ 8,961,975 $ 8,657,157
Special services 45,724,703 46,297,047
Long-term care services 6,231,197 6,507,515
Medical practices 10,993.425 11,001,776

71,911,300 72,463,495

Deductions from revenue

Contractual allowances (26,483,871) (26,402,735)
MaineCare Rural Health Center settlements - 5,000,000
Charity care (927.844) (738.697)

(27.411,715) _(22,141.432)

Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) 44,499,585 50,322,063
Provision for doubtful accounts (1,354,273) (1.068.745)
Net patient service revenue $_43.145.312 $_49,253.318

During 2013, net patient service revenue increased by approximately $989,000 due to favorable
settlements and changes in prior year estimated third-party settlements. During 2012, net patient
service revenue increased by approximately $5,629,000 due to favorable settlements and changes
in prior year estimated third-party settlements. The DHHS agreed to pay a higher reimbursement
rate for the Rural Health Center for the years 2004-2012, which accounted for approximately
$5,000,000 of the total $5,629,000 increase in 2012.
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Revenues from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 56% of the Medical Center's
patient service revenues for the years ended 2013 and 2012. Revenues from the MaineCare (the
State of Maine's Medicaid program) accounted for approximately 15% and 14% of the Medical
Center's patient service revenues for the years ended 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual adjustments and discounts (but before the provision for
doubtful accounts), recognized during fiscal year ended September 30, 2013 totaled $44,499,585,
of which $42,073,689 was revenue from third-party payors and $2,425,896 was revenue from self-
pay patients

Charity Care

The Medical Center maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides.
These records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under
its charity care policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service
statistics. The following information measures the level of charity care provided for the year ended
September 30:

2013 2012
Charges foregone, based on established rates $__ 927,844 $__ 738,697
Estimated costs incurred to provide charity care $__ 573,000 $__447.000
Equivalent percentage of charity care services to all services _1.29% ___1.02%

Costs of providing charity care services have been estimated based on an overall financial
statement ratio of costs to charges applied to charity care charges forgone.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Medical Center and VMA have a defined contribution annuity plan which covers substantially
all eligible employees. The Medical Center funds the defined contribution plan via bi-weekly
contributions. The employer non-discretionary contribution was suspended February 1, 2009.
Effective January 1, 2011, the Medical Center reinstated the employer non-discretionary
contribution at a rate of 1% of base compensation for all eligible and participating employees. In
August 2012, the Medical Center approved an employer matching contribution not to exceed 3% of
employee's eligible compensation and the non-discretionary contribution was ceased. The Medical
Center's contributions and expense for fiscal 2013 and 2012 totaled approximately $350,300 and
$162,200, respectively.
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Commitments and Contingencies

Malpractice Insurance

The Medical Center insures its medical malpractice risks through a multiprovider captive insurance
company. Premiums paid are based upon actuarial determined amounts to adequately fund for
expected losses. The captive retains and funds up to actuarial expected loss amounts and obtains
reinsurance for aggregate claims in excess of funding in accordance with industry practices. The
Medical Center's interest in the captive represents approximately 23% of the captive at September
30, 2013. The Medical Center has recorded its portion of the captive's equity, which totals
approximately $1,913,000 and $1,340,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, which is
included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet, and the change in the Medical
Center's interest (prior to distribution) is included as part of nonoperating gains in the consolidated
statements of operations. The Medical Center is subject to complaints, claims, and litigation due to
potential claims which arise in the normal course of business. Generally accepted accounting
principles require the Medical Center to accrue the ultimate cost of malpractice claims when the
incident that gives rise to the claim occurs, without consideration of insurance recoveries.
Expected insurance recoveries are presented as a separate asset. The Medical Center has
evaluated its exposure to losses arising from potential claims and has properly accounted for them
in the consolidated financial statements as of September 30, 2013.

Self-Insurance Program

The Medical Center and VMA self-insure their employee health benefits and have estimated and
recorded amounts to meet the expected obligations under the program. Stop loss insurance
coverage is in effect which limits the Medical Center's exposure to loss on an individual basis of
$95,000 (excluding services rendered by the Medical Center to participants) and an annual
aggregate basis of $1,705,000 (excluding services rendered by the Medical Center to
participants). In 2013 and 2012, total expense for health benefits was approximately $1,911,000
and $2,200,000, respectively. The Medical Center has accrued a liability for this program within
accounts payable and accrued expenses totaling approximately $375,000 and $305,000 at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Gross revenues recorded by the Medical Center for
services rendered to participants in the plan were approximately $1,199,900 in 2013 and
$1,195,900 in 2012.

The Medical Center maintains its cash accounts in commercial banks and credit unions which, at
times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Medical Center has experienced no losses in such
accounts. The Medical Center believes it is not exposed to any significant risk with regard to cash
and cash equivalents.

Leases
The Medical Center has various leases on a month-to-month basis. Lease expense amounted to

approximately $70,000 and $59,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.
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The Medical Center has entered into various long-term operating leases for office space and
equipment. The leases carry varying terms and expiration dates ranging from one to five years.
Rent expense under these lease agreements amounted to approximately $328,000 and $289,000
for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The approximate future minimum
lease payments required under these operating leases are as follows:

2014 $ 157,952
2015 87,182
2016 80,987
2017 29,881
2018 10,515

$__366.517

The Medical Center leases out some of its facilities and equipment on a tenant-at-will basis. Rental
income from these leases totaled approximately $114,000 and $94,000 for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is included in other revenue in the consolidated
statements of operations.

Functional Expense

The Medical Center provides general health care services to residents within its geographic
location. Expenses related to providing these services are as follows for the years ended
September 30:

2013 2012
Health care services $ 36,414,642 $34,980,293
General and administrative 7,984.363 8.848.366

$44,399.005 $43.828,659

Related Parties

Notes and other amounts due from related parties consist of the following at September 30:

2013 2012

Notes receivable from physicians $ 66,993 $ 41,626

Receivable from Aroostook Home Health Services 111,110 111,110

Receivable from employees 17,169 17,169
Less:

Reserve for uncollectible accounts (102,320) (102,320)

Current portion of notes receivable (23,819) (15.967)

Notes and other amounts due from related parties,
less current portion $ 69133 $ 51618

-19-



13.

14.

NORTHERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013 and 2012

There were four notes receivable from physicians outstanding at September 30, 2013. Notes
receivable from physicians at September 30, 2013 carried interest rates of prime (3.25% at
September 30, 2013) to 6% and maturities through 2015. There were two notes receivable from
physicians outstanding at September 30, 2012.

The Medical Center has pledged $100,000 of its cash and cash equivalents at September 30,
2013 and 2012 as collateral for the bank debt of Aroostook Home Health Services, for which the
Medical Center appoints 50% of the Board. Due to the financial position of Aroostook Home Health
Services, the Medical Center has recorded a liability for the entire amount of the pledge, $100,000
as of September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Meaningful Use

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful
use will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2011 through 2015. The Medical Center attested
to Stage 1 meaningful use certification from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
(CMS) and has recorded meaningful use revenues of approximately $1 million and $1.5 million in
2013 and 2012, respectfully. As additional phases are completed and the Medical Center meets
the required objectives, additional financial incentives are anticipated.

The Medical Center has received full payment of the meaningful use receivables outstanding at
September 30, 2013 and 2012 through the date of this report.

The meaningful use attestation is subject to review/audit by CMS in future years. As part of this
process, a final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs
from the initial calculation, and could result in return of a portion or all of the incentive payments
received by the Medical Center. Management has determined that no allowance is needed against
the established meaningful use receivable at September 30, 2013,

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, the Medical Center has considered transactions or events
occurring through January 28, 2014, which was the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued.

In November 2013, the Medical Center terminated its lease and option to purchase the
Madawaska Outpatient Center and Professional Building. The Medical Center agreed to pay the
property owner $100,000 and execute a promissory note in the amount of $45,000 in exchange for
the termination of the lease effective October 31, 2013.

In December 2013, the Medical Center received a contribution of building and land and is in the
process of assessing its options with regards to the contribution.
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33 Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions) 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller
OF 2810 OT N8 B2 34 -39,967.
3_%39.113 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2012)
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Fomoeso-T(202) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Page 2
[Part Ill [ Tax Computation
35 Organizations taxable as corporations (see instructions for tax computation).
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here P> |:] See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
(n [s | @ls | @8 |
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  [$ |
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) [$ |
¢ Income tax ontheamount on line 34 » | 35¢ 0.
36 Trusts taxable at trust rates (see instructions for tax computation). Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
|:] Tax rate schedule or |:] Schedule D (Form 10471) » | 36
37 Proxy tax (See INStrUCHONS) » | 37
38 Alternative miNImMUM AaX 38
39 Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35¢ or 36, whichever applies ... 39 0.
[Part IV] Tax and Payments
40a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 40a
b Other credits (see instructions) 40b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form3goo ... 40c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 88010r8827) 40d
e Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d 40e
41 Subtractline 40e from liNe 39 e 4 0.
42 Other taxes. Check if from: [__] Form 4255 [ Form 8611 [__] Form 8697 [__| Form 8866 [__] Other (attach statement) | 42
43 Totaltax. Addlines 41and 42 43 0.
44 a Payments: A 2011 overpayment credited to 2012 44a
b 2012 estimated tax payments 44b
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 . 44c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 44d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) 44e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) 44f
g Other credits and payments: |:] Form 2439
[ Form 4136 [ other Total B> | 44g
45 Total payments. Add lines 44a through 44g 45
46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached P> |:] _________________________________________________________ 46
47 Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed ...~~~ » | 47 0.
48 Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpad » | 48 0.
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2013 estimated tax P> | Refunded B> | 49
[Part V | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 Atany time during the 2012 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial account (bank, Yes | No
securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial
Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country here > X
2 e o T Lamtctions or SRR TG e orGanIZEton My WV 1o e e eeeeeeseeeeeseeeeseeeesseeeesseeeeseeeesseeee X
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p>$
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation p» N/A
1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear 6
2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
3 Costoflabor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part I, line2 7
4a Additional section 263A costs (att. statement) | 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach statement) 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1through4b ... ... 5 the organization? ...
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
May the IRS discuss this return with
Here } CEO the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Tile instructions)? Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check || if [PTIN - -
Paid Barbara J. McGuan, [Barbara J. McGuan, self- employed
Preparer CEA CPA 08/12/14 P00219457
Use Only Firm's name p» Berry Dunn McNell & Parker, LLC Firm'seIN » 01-0523282
P.O. Box 1100
Firm'saddress p Portland, ME 04104-1100 Phoneno. (207) 775-2387

223711 01-11-13
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Form 990-T (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 Page 3
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)(see instructions)

1. Description of property

)

@)

(©)

@)

2. Rentreceived or accrued
(a) From personal property (if the percentage of (b From real and personal property (if the percentage 3(a)Dedéjo(it:%n:s?;:f;lxdcg?br;?;Ifair\ygpafgri;mifme n
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
10% but not more than 50% ) the rent is based on profit or income)

)

@)

(©)

4)

Total 0 o | Total 0 .
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter ébt) T:tal dzductlons{

. nter here and on page 1,

here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) . . > 0. [Partl, line 6, coumn®) . P 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
2. Gross income from to debt-financed property
or allocable to debt- - " — b "
1. . i " (a) Straight line depreciation ( )Other deductions
Description of debt-financed property financed property (attach statement) (attach statement)

)

@)

(©)

@)

4. Amount of average acquisition B. Average adjusted basis 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocable deductions
debt on or allocable to debt-financed of or allocable to by column 5 reportable (column (column 6 x total of columns
property (attach statement) debt-financed property 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
(attach statement)

) %

@) %

(©) %

@) %

Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).

OIS > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in COlUMN 8 ... | - 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controlled organization 2. 3. 4. 5. Part of column 4 thatis | 6. Deductions directly
Employer identification Net unrelated income Total of specified included in the controlling connected with income
number (loss) (see instructions) payments made organization's gross income in column 5
)
@)
(©)
@)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
7. Taxable Income 8. Net unrelated income (loss) 9. Total of specified payments 10. Part of column 9 that is included | 11. Deductions directly connected
(see instructions) made in the controlling organization's with income in column 10
gross income
)
@)
(©)
@)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).
TOUAIS . oo > 0. 0.

223721 01-11-13 Form 990-T (2012)
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Form 990-T (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center

01-0234189

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

(see instructions)

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income

3. Deductions
directly connected
(attach statement)

4. Set-asides
(attach statement)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides
(col. 3 plus col. 4)

(1)
@)
(©)
)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals > 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertis

(see instructions)

ing Income

2. Gross
1. Description of

exploited activity income from

unrelated business

trade or business

3. Expenses

directly connected
with production

of unrelated

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business (column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. 5

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus column 5,
but not more than

business income through 7. column 4).
(1)
@)
(©)
)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part II, line 26.
Totals ............................ | 0 . 0 . 0 .

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising gain
or (loss) (col. 2 minus
col. 3). If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

5. Circulation
income

6. Readership
costs

7. Excess readership
costs (column 6 minus
column 5, but not more

than column 4).

1. Name of periodical ag.‘.’e?{gis:g adve:it.isl:i)riwrg Cctosts
income
M
@
)
@

>

Totals (carry to Part I, line (5))

0.

0.

0.

Part Il | Income From Periodicals Report

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

ed on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in

4. Advertising gain

7. Excess readership
o g Gtr_o_ss 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical a ixg)::g‘g advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
(1)
@)
@)
()
Totals from Part | 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part I, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) .. > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
.3' Percent of 4. Compensation attributable
1. Name 2. Title t'migsei‘r’]:t:sd to to unrelated business
() %
@ %
(©) %
) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part I, line 14 | 0.
— Form 990-T (2012)
01-11-13
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Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189

Form 990-T Other Deductions Statement 1
Description Amount
Supplies 1,926.
Utilities 5,750.
Occupancy 48,304.
Total to Form 990-T, Page 1, line 28 55,980.
Form 990-T Parent Corporation's Name and Identifying Number Statement 2
Corporation's Name Identifying No
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
Form 990-T Net Operating Loss Deduction Statement 3
Loss

Previously Loss Available
Tax Year Loss Sustained Applied Remaining This Year
09/30/11 34,290. 0. 34,290. 34,290.
09/30/12 32,194. 0. 32,194. 32,194.
NOL Carryover Available This Year 66,484. 66,484.

65 Statement(s) 1, 2, 3
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Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 990-T

(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0172

2012

Attachment

Internal Revenue Service ~ (99) P See separate instructions. p Attach to your tax return. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
Northern Maine Medical Center Form 990-T Page 1 01-0234189
| Part | I Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount (see inStructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . 3 2,000,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions ... . 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromline29 ... 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 . ... 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orline8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2011 Form 4562 . 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) orline5 .. .. 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 _Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ... .. . >| 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I Part Il I Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
e X YA 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 _Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) e 16
I Part Il I MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012 . 17 | 3,004.
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ... > l:]

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period

19a 3-year property

b 5-year property

c 7-year property

d 10-year property

e 15-year property

f 20-year property

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

) ) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L

h Residential rental property / 275 yrs. MM SIL

. . . / 39 yrs. MM S/L

i Nonresidential real property / MM SIL

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class life S/L

b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L

c 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
[_Part IV| Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromline28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. .................... 22 3 ’ 004.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ................................................ 23
%553225.112 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2012)
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Form 4562 (2012) Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189 page 2

Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)

through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? |:] Yes |:] No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? |:] Yes I:] No
(a) Sg'ze Bu(s‘i:rzess/ (d) Basis for gir)xeciation ® (o) (h) ; Elegt)ed
I e N I R e K B M e
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified buSINeSS USe ... L 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
L %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/L -
% S/L -
I % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ... 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person.
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for
those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not include commuting miles)
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driVeN
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Addlines 30 through32 . .. .
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? .
36 s another vehicle available for personal
USE?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes [ No

employees?

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: /f your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

[ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2012 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2012 tax year 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for wheretoreport ... 44
216252 12-28-12 Form 4562 (2012)
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox .
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless ~ You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-fjg) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
ATt LNy |

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
Northern Maine Medical Center 01-0234189
File by th
dluz dyate?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyour 1 7194 East Mailn Street
return. See
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Fort Kent, ME 04743

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Cindy Daigle
(] Thebooksareinthecareof> 194 East Main Street - Fort Kent, ME 04743

Telephone No.p» (207)834-3155 FAX No. p>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .~ | 2 D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P> l:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> l:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
August 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
| 2 [ calendar year or
> tax year beginning OoCT 1, 2012 , and ending SEP 30, 2013
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l:] Initial return l:] Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
223841
01-21-13
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